Imran Rashid

Professor of Practice

Centre for International Peace & Stability

Centre for International Peace & Stability

Email: imran.pkt@nipcons.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0515491341

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Imran Rashid is working as Professor of Practice in the Centre for International Peace & Stability. Dr. Imran Rashid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Defence & Strategic Studies Kotelawala Defence University , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
MSc in War Studies Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	2000 - 2002
MSc in Strategic Studies) National Defence Academy of Latvia , Egypt	2000 - 2001
B.Sc (Hon) in War Studies University of Balochistan , Pakistan	1987 - 1991
BA in Arts Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	1977 - 1979
Experience	
Professor of Practice Centre for International Peace & Stability	2024- Present
Professor of Practice Centre for International Peace & Stability	2024 - 2024
Regular Visiting Faculty Centre for International Peace & Stability	2020 - 2016
Regular Visiting Faculty	